
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 3/18/2014 6:26:28 PM
To: PG&E Tariffs (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs)

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4377-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 1 of 4 P/S)

Please provide my office with two copies of the confidential version of this advice letter and 
attachments. Thank you, Commissioner Mike Florio

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 5:00 PM
To: Cole, Alexander; Gupta, Aioke; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Wecker, Alan; Stevens, Brian; Velasquez, 
Carlos A.; Lukins, Chloe; 'connie.leni@energy.ca.gov'; Ungson, Chris; Ungson, Chris; Peck, David B.; 
Brooks, Donald J.; Franz, Damon A.; 'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net'; Gamson, David M.; Siao, David; 
Charkowicz, Ed; Randolph, Edward F.; Dorman, Elizabeth; Kwasny, Iryna; Fitch, Julie A.; Gubman, 
Joanna; Parrillo, Jordan; Hieta, Karin M.; White, Keith D.; Nakamura, Kevin S.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; 
Bichkoff, Lewis; Chow, Lily; 'Linda.Kelly@energy.ca.gov'; Florio, Michel Peter; Flagg, Michaela; 
'mike.jaske@energy.ca.gov'; Kito, Michele; Lakhchaura, Megha; Miley, Matt; Poirier, Marcelo; 
'MPryor@energy.state.ca.us'; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Rogers, Nika; Reardon, Neal; Spencer, Peter; 
Young, Patrick; Ciupagea, Radu; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; St. Marie, Stephen; Simon, Sean A.; Kao, 
Valerie; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Li, Xian M.; Lasko, Yakov; 'abraham.silverman@nrgenergy.com'; 
'Adam.Gusman@GlacialEnergy.com'; 'AKaplan@BrownRudnick.com'; 'amsmith@semprautilities.com'; 
'andrea.morrison@directenergy.com'; 'Andrew.Wang@SolarReserve.com'; 
'awilliams@LibertyPowerCorp.com'; 'awilliams@LibertyPowerCorp.com'; 'b.bordine@d-e-c-a.org'; 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; Cherry, Brian K; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 
'carol.schmidfrazee@sce.com'; 'CliffEvans@Cogentrix.com'; 'cpacc@calpine.com'; 
'cte@eslawfirm.com'; 'daking@semprausgp.com'; 'dansvec@hdo.net'; 'David.A.Peffer@gmail.com'; 
'dbehles@ggu.edu'; 'ddavie@wellhead.com'; 'ddivine@eaglecrestenergy.com'
Subject: PG&E's Advice 4377-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 1 of 4 P/S)

On Tuesday, March 18, 2014, Pacific Gas and Electric Company submitted 
Advice Letter 4377-E to the Commission:

Approval of Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Power Purchase Agreement 
with Midway Sunset Cogeneration Company for Procurement of Combined Heat 
and Power Energy and Capacity

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226

This advice letter is accessible on PG&E’s website: 
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC 4377-E.pdf
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mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC_4377-E.pdf


PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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